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Story Proposal:

DATE: January I l, 2O0O

TO:

FROM:

RE:

In less thm 3 we1ks, Attorney Generar 
W- , ..pubric integrity unit,,, whoseformation he publicly *oun."d onJanuary 27,lgggat the fusociation ofthe Bar ofthe City ofNew york, will celebrate its firl _niu"rrury.-'-

That unit - as well as Attorney creneral Spitzer's commitment to rooting out systemicgovernmental comrption - is a readily verifiable hoax. it i, i, ,u,'riu,i""i[y .yproposed Letter to the Editor of the pqst: responding to the post,s December 30,
H,t:rf::t"::;,#*itzer,s 

nrcky starr,. copies oFuol' the proposed rair, *a

Also enclosed, for your @nvenience, is my prior Letter to the Editoq ,,An Appar toFairness: Revisit ttre 
.Court of Appeif,.O-yl[r!* UV tl.-geil on December 28, 199g,as wefl as the two prior pos! editoriars, ";ryh: Judgis ;i;irdgr,?- (3 /7 /g5) and * Ihe

I:#* 
Travesqr' @/24/s6)- a[ tereoed to inihe por,,.ip, note of my proposed

As part of this story, check out the Attorney Generat,s website. out of over 1560enties' the otherwise media-conscious Mr. Spitze, pro.,riJ", No information aboutthe staffing, activities, and accomprishm-ents of his..pubric integrity unit,, _ asidefrom conclusory pR claims in his june t l, 1999 pr"rJJ* ,,,spitzerMarks Fint
trit,#!: #:,q::;,and 

his Januarv 6,zoooprrr, ,.r.*., *Le[ar Exprts piaxe

€Qaq 2;P2----
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